
 
 
 
 
January 31, 2001 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Approval Services 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
Attn: Bette Taube 
 

SUBJECT: Daewoo Electronics Co., Ltd. 
FCC ID:  C5F7NF0007 
731 Confirmation No.: EA99903 
Remittance ID: 102359 
 

Dear Bette: 
 
We request that the application for certification for FCC ID: C5F7NF0007 be dismissed, on 
behalf of Daewoo Electronics Co., Ltd.  The applicant has requested a TCB grant for the 
above referenced FCC ID.   
 
The application fee of $985.00 was paid in full (Remittance ID: 102359) via American 
Express.   We expect to have that amount credited to our account.  We understand that a TCB 
grant cannot be issued until the original application is dismissed; therefore, an expeditious 
resolution to this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

 
Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the 
undersigned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
cc: Daewoo Electronics Co., Ltd. 

 


